
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Gallatin Valley MPO - Transportation Technical Advisory Committee

FROM: Nicholas Ross - Director of Transportation and Engineering

SUBJECT: Approval of the November 12, 2025 Gallatin Valley Metropolitan Planning
Organization TTAC Meeting Minutes
 

MEETING DATE: January 14, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: I move to approve the approval of the November 12, 2025 Gallatin Valley
Metropolitan Planning Organization TTAC Meeting Minutes

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: Minutes from the November 12, 2025 Gallatin Valley Metropolitan Planning
Organization TTAC Meeting Minutes.
 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: As recommended by the committee.

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Attachments:
111225 Gallatin Valley MPO TTAC Meeting Minutes

 
Report compiled on: December 2, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3779558/111225_Gallatin_Valley_MPO_TTAC_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
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